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          1  COMMITTEE ON CONSUMER AFFAIRS

          2                 CHAIRPERSON COMRIE: Good afternoon.

          3  Welcome to this meeting of the Consumer Affairs

          4  Committee. I am Leroy Comrie, Chair of the

          5  Committee, and I want to thank everyone present for

          6  attending this afternoon's hearing. We are joined by

          7  Committee members Charles Barron from Brooklyn,

          8  Oliver Koppell from the Bronx and Jim Gennaro from

          9  Queens.

         10                 Today the Committee will vote on

         11  accepting and filing the Mayor's message to veto

         12  introductory bill 331-A, received by the Council on

         13  March 30th of this year. The Committee will then

         14  vote on passing 331-A over the Mayor's objection,

         15  and referring the bill back to the Council for a

         16  full member vote.

         17                 So, would any members like to make

         18  any statements concerning 331-A before we proceed?

         19                 Council Member Barron.

         20                 COUNCIL MEMBER BARRON: Yes, I just

         21  want to make sure I get it right. So, a no vote on

         22  this 331-A says we support the Mayor and that we

         23  don't think that we should override the Pedicab

         24  bill.

         25                 CHAIRPERSON COMRIE: Correct.
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          2                 COUNCIL MEMBER BARRON: Correct.

          3                 I want to urge you to vote no. I

          4  think this is one time that the Mayor is correct. I

          5  think that this bill, this bill will put the pedicab

          6  industry out of business. First of all, to insult us

          7  and have such a low number with the cap, they didn't

          8  even have enough respect to at least grandfather in

          9  a cap that takes in consideration all the existing

         10  pedicabs, and even there's about 600 of them, I

         11  think our cap is like 300, and then have another

         12  higher number to put in the amount for the growth.

         13  So, we didn't even do that with this bill. I don't

         14  think there should be any cap, there is no cap on

         15  taxis. I think we should have a bill be done. I

         16  think some of us are working on another bill. Hiram

         17  Monserrate in particular. We're working on another

         18  bill. I think we should support the Mayor on this.

         19  The Mayor is correct, that this bill will put decent

         20  people who put together a very creative industry,

         21  trying to make money for their families, and this is

         22  the great capitalist America. Remember? Competition.

         23  Competition is healthy. I'm almost finished.

         24  Competition is healthy. Oh, you was going for the

         25  gavel, I didn't know what to think.
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          2                 But they say that competition is

          3  healthy, and now you've got these big bullies in the

          4  Taxi and Limousine industry want to squash the

          5  industry of some individuals that came up with some

          6  creative help. I think we should work toward getting

          7  the electronic assistance piece to it. Let's work

          8  with the State to try to get that done, so you want

          9  to move them a little faster, create some lanes and

         10  then insurance is going to be the issue. They don't

         11  mind being regulated, they don't mind none of that.

         12  But not being put out of business because some of us

         13  are under pressure from the taxi, from the big guys,

         14  under pressure from the big guys. I don't think we

         15  should be put out of business for that.

         16                 I urging my colleagues to vote no on

         17  this override. I think the Mayor is correct on this.

         18  And let's do the right thing and not do the might

         19  thing. See, when you have might, you don't have to

         20  be right, because people can't stop -- excuse me,

         21  Mr. Chairman. I'm speaking. I want you to hear this.

         22  I just want you to hear this. We got might, but

         23  let's be right. Because we're not right when we try

         24  to wipe out a whole industry of people that are

         25  making a decent living.
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          2                 And if we're concerned about the

          3  dangers of this pedicab, and I've said this 1,000

          4  times, hit me with a pedicab, not a taxicab.

          5                 They hurt, and pedicabs should have

          6  their own lanes and we should do this right. Let's

          7  support the Mayor on this, not override it. Go back

          8  to the drawing board and let's get a decent bill. Do

          9  you want to get excused, please, for disturbing my

         10  -- that was intentional. He is a part of the system

         11  here. That's security. That's right. There you go.

         12  Stay right there. That's right. That's right. See,

         13  these are my friends. These are my friends. All

         14  right, could we have one posted next to him? One of

         15  you? Could one of you stand next to him, please?

         16  Right there. Yes, thank you very much. Thank you

         17  very much. I appreciate that. Thank you. On the real

         18  side, though, I really think we should get back to

         19  the drawing board on this. Hiram Monserrate and I

         20  have been thinking about some good things we could

         21  do. Let's not support this override.

         22                 Thank you very much.

         23                 COUNCIL MEMBER KOPPELL: Mr. Chairman?

         24                 CHAIRPERSON COMRIE: Yes, Council

         25  Member Gennaro, then Council Member Koppell.
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          2                 COUNCIL MEMBER KOPPELL: Thank you.

          3                 COUNCIL MEMBER GENNARO: Thank you,

          4  Mr. Chairman.

          5                 Yes, I take a different view. I'm

          6  very sympathetic to what Councilman Barron has to

          7  say. How can I best approach this? It's been my view

          8  that the situation that's out there now is not

          9  acceptable in terms of the way the pedicabs operate

         10  and I think we have seen by various folks that have

         11  come forward that have real issues with the way they

         12  operate. So it cries out for regulation. I know the

         13  industry realize that, as well.

         14                 And from a safety perspective, which

         15  I'm not going to spend most of my remarks on that,

         16  I'll get to the main point of it, with regard to

         17  safety, I just don't believe that they're safe at

         18  all, and I'm waiting for the tragedy which is

         19  unfortunately I think going to injure a lot of

         20  people, and I don't see a vehicle like that that's

         21  made of sort of next to nothing, provides any kind

         22  of adequate protection for people who ride in them.

         23  I wouldn't ride in them. I just don't believe that

         24  they're safe.

         25                 But let me focus on issues relating
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          2  to congestion and pollution.

          3                 Certainly a lot has been made of

          4  that. And we're going to hear in the next couple of

          5  days all about congestion. There will be a major

          6  pronouncement from the Mayor perhaps on congestion,

          7  the notion of congestion pricing has been discussed

          8  in the sustainability at length.

          9                 It, you know, may or may not be in

         10  the Mayor's plan on April 22nd. We'll have to wait

         11  to see if that's in there. But certainly, it is

         12  certainly fair to say that the congestion situation

         13  in Manhattan, particularly in the core area where

         14  pedicabs operate is a serious, serious problem that

         15  would even lead us to sort of contemplate something

         16  like congestion pricing, which is a big, big deal.

         17                 So, and notwithstanding the fact that

         18  these vehicles do not and cannot pollute, they

         19  occupy space on the street, and to the extent that

         20  you have pedicabs operating, 100, 200, 300, 1,000 or

         21  whatever, and to the extent that there are vehicles

         22  on the street, and they're not displacing other fuel

         23  vehicles, fuel vehicles are staying home by virtue

         24  of the fact that the pedicabs are on the street, so

         25  you're adding vehicles and by definition, if you're
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          2  doing it in the most congested core of the City,

          3  you're adding vehicles, you're by definition adding

          4  congestion, and if you're adding congestion, you are

          5  by definition adding pollution.

          6                 So, I just want to take this

          7  opportunity from my perspective as the Chairman of

          8  the Committee on the Environment to dispel the

          9  notion that these vehicles are as environmentally

         10  friendly as they are made out to be. That would be

         11  the case if we were adding pedicabs and having other

         12  fuel powered vehicles stay home. That is not the

         13  case. If it were the case, that would be a different

         14  story. But it's not. No fuel vehicle is going to

         15  stay home by virtue of the fact that there are

         16  pedicabs. And just the -- and the fact that they

         17  operate in the most congested part of the City

         18  demands this cap of two years, which would sunset

         19  after two years, if we -- I think 18 months would be

         20  the review, so in 18 months out there will be a

         21  review from the Department of Consumer Affairs,

         22  Department of Transportation, and the Police

         23  Department which will inform a decision going

         24  forward. And, so, I believe it behooves us to place

         25  this cap.
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          2                 The other types of vehicles are

          3  capped. Of course, there is a cap on yellow cabs.

          4  And it is necessary at this time when the City is

          5  grappling with a big congestion problem, which we're

          6  going to hear a lot more about in two days, to place

          7  this cap, to make the appropriate assessments, and

          8  revisit in 18 months and then in two years make a

          9  determination as to which way the cap should go, up,

         10  down or just be taken away entirely. Thank you, Mr.

         11  Chairman.

         12                 CHAIRPERSON COMRIE: Council Member

         13  Koppell, and then Council Member Liu.

         14                 COUNCIL MEMBER KOPPELL: Mr. Chairman,

         15  I would like to ask you, and if you want to have a

         16  staff person answer, obviously that's fine, some

         17  questions with respect to what's transpired with

         18  respect to this legislation.

         19                 My recollection is, Mr. Chairman, and

         20  you can clarify it for me, that this Committee held

         21  several hearings prior to considering this

         22  legislation; is that correct?

         23                 CHAIRPERSON COMRIE: That's very

         24  correct.

         25                 COUNCIL MEMBER KOPPELL: How many
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          2  hearings did we hold?

          3                 CHAIRPERSON COMRIE: Four.

          4                 COUNCIL MEMBER KOPPELL: And at those

          5  hearings we had each interested party testify, is

          6  that not correct?

          7                 CHAIRPERSON COMRIE: That's correct.

          8                 COUNCIL MEMBER KOPPELL: And was the

          9  Administration asked to testify at any of those

         10  hearings?

         11                 CHAIRPERSON COMRIE: Every one.

         12                 COUNCIL MEMBER KOPPELL: And did the

         13  Administration testify?

         14                 CHAIRPERSON COMRIE: Yes.

         15                 COUNCIL MEMBER KOPPELL: And do you

         16  remember who testified for the Administration?

         17                 CHAIRPERSON COMRIE: DOT, DCA, NYPD.

         18                 COUNCIL MEMBER KOPPELL: And in that

         19  testimony, did they indicate their view of this

         20  legislation, or how the legislation should

         21  ultimately be crafted?

         22                 CHAIRPERSON COMRIE: To say that they

         23  were wildly supportive was an understatement.

         24                 COUNCIL MEMBER KOPPELL: Did they

         25  object to the cap that is in this legislation for
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          2  the initial study period?

          3                 CHAIRPERSON COMRIE: DOT wanted a

          4  lower cap.

          5                 COUNCIL MEMBER KOPPELL: They wanted a

          6  lower cap.

          7                 CHAIRPERSON COMRIE: Over a year ago

          8  we were told a maximum vehicles on the street were

          9  300, when we had the first hearing.

         10                 COUNCIL MEMBER KOPPELL: Yes, go

         11  ahead.

         12                 CHAIRPERSON COMRIE: Well, let me just

         13  do it like you told me, one answer at a time.

         14                 COUNCIL MEMBER KOPPELL: No, that's

         15  fine. That's fine. So, what was the cap --

         16                 CHAIRPERSON COMRIE: I feel like I'm

         17  on trial.

         18                 COUNCIL MEMBER KOPPELL: I'm sorry.

         19                 CHAIRPERSON COMRIE: Keep going.

         20                 COUNCIL MEMBER KOPPELL: Maybe some of

         21  my training is coming out here.

         22                 CHAIRPERSON COMRIE: Let it out. Let

         23  it all out.

         24                 COUNCIL MEMBER KOPPELL: And what was

         25  the cap that they proposed?
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          2                 Do you remember? Was there a specific

          3  number?

          4                 CHAIRPERSON COMRIE: I believe it was

          5  250, because we were told that the maximum they

          6  want, during the densest time and the most lucrative

          7  pick-up time was about 250 at the time when we had

          8  the first hearing.

          9                 COUNCIL MEMBER KOPPELL: And what is

         10  the cap in the bill?

         11                 CHAIRPERSON COMRIE: 325.

         12                 COUNCIL MEMBER KOPPELL: And did any

         13  of the other departments, besides DOT, oppose this

         14  legislation?

         15                 CHAIRPERSON COMRIE: No.

         16                 DCA was concerned about who would

         17  handle enforcement and NYPD stepped up and said that

         18  they would handle enforcement.

         19                 COUNCIL MEMBER KOPPELL: And is NYPD

         20  handling enforcement under the legislation?

         21                 CHAIRPERSON COMRIE: Yes.

         22                 COUNCIL MEMBER KOPPELL: Now, once the

         23  legislation passed and went to the Mayor, did the

         24  Mayor communicate anything to you about revising the

         25  legislation?
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          2                 CHAIRPERSON COMRIE: No.

          3                 COUNCIL MEMBER KOPPELL: At any time

          4  before the Mayor vetoed the legislation, did he

          5  contact you to ask you to either perhaps recall the

          6  legislation or reconsider it?

          7                 CHAIRPERSON COMRIE: No.

          8                 COUNCIL MEMBER KOPPELL: Thank you,

          9  Mr. Chairman.

         10                 Frankly, I'm not a neophyte in this

         11  business. I've served in legislative capacity for 29

         12  years and served one year in, I guess you might call

         13  it quasi-executive capacity as Attorney General of

         14  the State. In that entire time, and I served in a

         15  legislative capacity under a number of governors, I

         16  won't take the time to remember how many, but five

         17  or six, I've never seen an Executive handle a matter

         18  in this manner, where the representatives of the

         19  Executive advocated for the legislation, supported

         20  the legislation, where there was considerable

         21  public, opportunity for the public to testify, where

         22  the Legislative Committee went overboard to hear

         23  commentary and testimony, and then without even any

         24  conversation or discussion or attempt to arrive at

         25  some resolution or compromise if reservations arose
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          2  suddenly at the last moment, the Chief Executive

          3  vetoed legislation that was broadly supported by the

          4  Legislative body. I just have never seen anything

          5  like this.

          6                 And I think perhaps it demonstrates

          7  that even after five and a half years, the Mayor is

          8  unfamiliar with the way that government should work.

          9  Or it may demonstrate a complete lack of

         10  understanding of separation of powers and

         11  legislative responsibility. But for the Mayor to

         12  have vetoed this legislation after his

         13  representatives firmly supported this legislation,

         14  without even ever attempting to come to any kind of

         15  compromise if he personally, suddenly developed some

         16  sort of negative feeling about it, it's simply

         17  insulting to the Legislative Branch. I find

         18  personally offensive what has happened here, and

         19  it's not the way government should work, frankly.

         20  And it's not appropriate that we should be

         21  considering this in this manner, quite frankly.

         22                 However, it obviously is appropriate

         23  for the Legislature to pass this legislation

         24  notwithstanding the objection of the Mayor, and I

         25  intend to vote aye in that direction.
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          2                 CHAIRPERSON COMRIE: I want to thank

          3  you for the experience. I've never been on trial

          4  before. I hope I never am.

          5                 COUNCIL MEMBER KOPPELL: I think you

          6  were a friendly witness, Mr. Chair.

          7                 CHAIRPERSON COMRIE: Thank you.

          8                 I will speak my piece after Council

          9  Member Liu.

         10                 Council Member Liu.

         11                 COUNCIL MEMBER LIU: Thank you, Mr.

         12  Chairman. And thank you for being cross examined by

         13  your Committee member.

         14                 Unlike Council Member Koppell, I am a

         15  relative neophyte in this and the Mayor's veto still

         16  doesn't make sense to me. It is the way in which,

         17  after all his agencies and Commissioners, multiple

         18  Commissioners, testified in favor of this, and

         19  worked closely with this Committee and the Council

         20  to craft this legislation, the last-minute

         21  unanticipated veto, it was almost like an irrational

         22  grab for headlines. Don't understand it.

         23                 This legislation is before the

         24  Consumer Affairs Committee, because this originated

         25  as a Consumer Affairs' issue, that people didn't
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          2  necessarily know what they were getting into when

          3  they were getting into a pedicab. And the Department

          4  of Transportation did participate in the hearings

          5  and provided testimony. There was some ambivalence

          6  within the Department of Transportation, as to

          7  whether pedicabs were a viable form of

          8  transportation, or whether they were a form of

          9  tourist attraction and amusement.

         10                 So, in the end it came out that they

         11  would regulate it from a consumer affairs point of

         12  view, but at the same time, acknowledge that they

         13  are operating in the most congested parts of the

         14  City, and that the safety for riders and passengers

         15  are questionable.

         16                 So, this is a bill that makes sense,

         17  and this is a bill that we hope the Administration

         18  will enforce wholeheartedly after we override the

         19  unfortunate message of disapproval from the Mayor.

         20                 CHAIRPERSON COMRIE: I want to thank

         21  all of my members for expressing their -- oh, you're

         22  not done?

         23                 COUNCIL MEMBER LIU: Mr. Chairman, I'm

         24  sorry. I also wanted to address one thing, which is

         25  that the argument that while it's Earth Day and
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          2  therefore we should support the increase of pedicab

          3  use. It's Earth Day, and we expect that the Mayor

          4  and everybody else who is serious about cleaning up

          5  the environment, to put forth ways in which we can

          6  get more people, really get more people to take mass

          7  transit, getting a couple of hundred extra pedicabs

          8  out there is just not an environmental solution.

          9                 CHAIRPERSON COMRIE: Okay, I want to

         10  thank my members for expressing their opinions on

         11  this issue. I just want to say for the record that

         12  we are moving forward on this issue. I don't think I

         13  need to go over all of the issues. I just want to

         14  point out two things; that this bill will have a

         15  sunset in 18 months. We'll have a full report from

         16  DOT, two years the cap sunsets. You know, the issue

         17  on electric assist is something that we've been

         18  holding hearings for over a year. It's a State

         19  issue. I've never heard of anyone going to the State

         20  to try to exchange that issue, which they could have

         21  done within that period of time since we started

         22  these hearings. I haven't heard anything on any

         23  attempt to do that.

         24                 You know, and I appreciate that

         25  people want us to go beyond our purview as a Council

                                                            18

          1  COMMITTEE ON CONSUMER AFFAIRS

          2  to deal with issues that are beyond our regulatory

          3  control. We just cannot do that. That has been

          4  clearly stated to us as a result of our inquiry as

          5  we tried to see if we could supersede our

          6  jurisdiction. And it clearly told us we could not.

          7                 Every other transportation vehicle in

          8  this City is capped, including taxis. You just can't

          9  put 1,000 medallions out on the street. In fact, we

         10  in this Council put more out on the street so we

         11  could derive more income from that, and that's a

         12  hefty fee that they have to pay to be medallions.

         13  Tall buses are capped and regulated. You know, the

         14  buses are capped and regulated. Every vehicle on

         15  this street has some regulation and State

         16  regulation. So, with that, you know, I'm not going

         17  to elaborate on all the things.

         18                 I think that we all worked hard,

         19  every hearing that we had went at least three hours.

         20  We had heard from all sides. You know, the issue of

         21  numbers, numbers kept changing because they realized

         22  the gate was closing, they kept trying to push more

         23  vehicles through the gate, and through the

         24  particular cap gate, in the particular sense of the

         25  word. So, you know, this was something that the
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          2  industry came to us, not to anyone else, but the

          3  pedicab industry, because they wanted to have a

          4  template where they could get insurance at a lower

          5  rate, and I think that that was our goal and I think

          6  that we achieved this goal.

          7                 If everybody is satisfied, then we

          8  came up with a good bill, in my opinion. But you

          9  can't satisfy everyone in the City on any particular

         10  issue.

         11                 So, with that, I'm going to ask Mr.

         12  Martin to please call the vote to file the Mayor's

         13  veto message. And this is to accept the message from

         14  the veto. To accept the message from the Mayor that

         15  he vetoed the particular bill. Then we will be

         16  voting on the question of whether to have the

         17  Committee pass Intro. 331-A, the Mayor's veto

         18  message notwithstanding.

         19                 So, this first vote will be to accept

         20  the filing of the Mayor's veto message.

         21                 COUNCIL CLERK MARTIN: M 590. Council

         22  Member Comrie.

         23                 CHAIRPERSON COMRIE: Aye.

         24                 COUNCIL CLERK MARTIN: Barron.

         25                 COUNCIL MEMBER BARRON: I want to be
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          2  very clear. So, this is to accept the Mayor's veto

          3  message. So, you're saying you accept the veto

          4  message.

          5                 CHAIRPERSON COMRIE: We have to vote

          6  to accept the veto from the Mayor, and then the next

          7  vote is to pass the bill, veto's message,

          8  notwithstanding. We're passing the bill, despite the

          9  veto --

         10                 COUNCIL MEMBER BARRON: Yes.

         11                 CHAIRPERSON COMRIE: I want to be very

         12  clear, because, no, I don't want you chasing me

         13  around City Hall. Yes means yes, we're accepting the

         14  veto from the Mayor.

         15                 He voted yes on accepting the veto.

         16                 COUNCIL CLERK MARTIN: Gennaro.

         17                 COUNCIL MEMBER GENNARO: Yes.

         18                 COUNCIL CLERK MARTIN: Koppell.

         19                 COUNCIL MEMBER KOPPELL: Yes.

         20                 COUNCIL CLERK MARTIN: Liu.

         21                 COUNCIL MEMBER LIU: Yes.

         22                 CHAIRPERSON COMRIE: Okay, and now,

         23  Mr. Martin, will you please call the roll on the

         24  question of whether the Committee shall pass Intro.

         25  331-A, the Mayor's veto message, notwithstanding.
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          2                 COUNCIL CLERK MARTIN: Council Member

          3  Comrie.

          4                 CHAIRPERSON COMRIE: Yes.

          5                 COUNCIL CLERK MARTIN: Barron.

          6                 COUNCIL MEMBER BARRON: May I be

          7  excused to explain my vote?

          8                 CHAIRPERSON COMRIE: Yes.

          9                 COUNCIL MEMBER BARRON: I just want to

         10  say once again, you know, I heard the comments from

         11  my colleagues, and procedurally, whether the Mayor's

         12  agency supported it or didn't support it, we need to

         13  look at the issue of the bill, and not so much

         14  whether the Mayor went against his agencies the last

         15  minute, what information did he get - it's

         16  irrelevant. Does this bill help the industry or does

         17  it hurt the industry? And I remember at some of the

         18  hearings they couldn't validate all of these

         19  accidents and dangers that we were talking about.

         20  There is, I'm certain, a lot of taxicab accidents,

         21  and we don't have pedicabs so we can get cars off

         22  the street. I mean, new cars are going to come on

         23  the street, and new vehicles are going to come on

         24  the street. We have development projects like

         25  downtown that's going to cause Brooklyn's traffic
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          2  congestion. We deal with the congestion issues. This

          3  bill, once again, it really will destroy a

          4  legitimate industry and I think we can do better,

          5  and I hope that we can vote not to go forward with

          6  this bill and draft a new one, as Hiram Monserrate

          7  and some others are working at.

          8                 So, I vote no. That's correct? Thank

          9  you. I vote no.

         10                 COUNCIL CLERK MARTIN: Gennaro.

         11                 COUNCIL MEMBER GENNARO: Mr. Chairman,

         12  I just wish to be excused to speak on my vote.

         13                 CHAIRPERSON COMRIE: Yes.

         14                 COUNCIL MEMBER GENNARO: Yes, I just

         15  want to thank the Chairman for his work, for his

         16  forbearance.  It's been a lot of hearings. It's been

         17  a sticky situation. It's been an unprecedented act

         18  by the Mayor, and so I just wanted to thank the

         19  Chairman for all of his efforts and dealing with

         20  this very complicated situation and bringing us to

         21  this closure today. So, thank you, Mr. Chairman.

         22                 And I vote yes.

         23                 COUNCIL CLERK MARTIN: Koppell.

         24                 COUNCIL MEMBER KOPPELL: Mr. Chairman,

         25  if I may explain my vote? Just to extend slightly
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          2  from what I said, when the Mayor's representatives

          3  -- I had reservations about the cap myself. I think

          4  actually as a result of the hearings, I have less

          5  reservations about it, but I did have reservations,

          6  and to some extent, I still do. And one of the

          7  reasons that I decided to support this bill is that

          8  the Mayor's experts in this, namely DOT, supported

          9  the cap. And that's why it's so important that when

         10  the Mayor or his representatives take a position on

         11  a bill, that he be consistent, and not contradict

         12  what his own representatives are saying. Otherwise,

         13  how can we formulate our opinion on important issues

         14  of City policy and City management?

         15                 That's why I'm so disturbed by the

         16  way this went. Often times executives say we don't

         17  take a position on something and it comes to our

         18  desk. Then you can't blame them if they then veto

         19  the legislation. But if they take a position through

         20  their representatives, it has to rely upon that. And

         21  that's why I'm so concerned about the procedures

         22  used here.

         23                 I withdraw my request, and I vote

         24  yes.

         25                 COUNCIL CLERK MARTIN: Council Member
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          2  Liu.

          3                 COUNCIL MEMBER LIU: Mr. Chairman, may

          4  I be excused to explain my vote?

          5                 CHAIRPERSON COMRIE: Yes.

          6                 COUNCIL MEMBER LIU: This is a vote on

          7  the Mayor's veto, and the issue is there certainly,

          8  but this is about the veto itself. It's a vote on

          9  the Mayor's Veto. So, it's not necessarily the case

         10  that if you vote yes on a bill, then that you would

         11  have to vote yes on the Mayor's veto. And likewise,

         12  it's not necessarily so that if you vote no on a

         13  bill, that you have to vote no on overriding the

         14  Mayor's veto.

         15                 Having said that, I just want to make

         16  sure that -- I just want to express my clarity in

         17  that respect, and I vote yes on repassing this bill.

         18                 COUNCIL CLERK MARTIN: By a vote of

         19  five in the affirmative, zero in the negative, no

         20  abstentions, M 590 is filed.

         21                 And by a vote of four in the

         22  affirmative, one in the negative and no abstentions,

         23  proposed Introduction 331-A is readopted. Council

         24  members, please sign the Committee report. Thank

         25  you.
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          2                 CHAIRPERSON COMRIE: With that, I want

          3  to thank everybody, and this hearing of the Consumer

          4  Affairs Committee is closed. Thank you.

          5                 (Hearing concluded at 2:55 p.m.)
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          1

          2              CERTIFICATION

          3

          4

          5     STATE OF NEW YORK   )

          6     COUNTY OF NEW YORK  )

          7

          8

          9                 I, CINDY MILLELOT, a Certified

         10  Shorthand Reporter, do hereby certify that the

         11  foregoing is a true and accurate transcript of the

         12  within proceeding.

         13                 I further certify that I am not

         14  related to any of the parties to this action by

         15  blood or marriage, and that I am in no way

         16  interested in the outcome of this matter.

         17                 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto

         18  set my hand this 20th day of April 2007.
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         24                          CINDY MILLELOT, CSR.
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          9            I, CINDY MILLELOT, a Certified Shorthand

         10  Reporter and a Notary Public in and for the State of

         11  New York, do hereby certify the aforesaid to be a

         12  true and accurate copy of the transcription of the

         13  audio tapes of this hearing.
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